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Continuation of Number 14:

The following are the questions and the Government answers (1 through 6):

1. Question: The Solicitation, number NNK14525918R, states “Solicitation packages are NOT provided
and this is NOT a request for proposal. Additional information may be given by issuance of an
amendment during the announcement period.” Is no proposal being requested because you are instead
asking for a SF 330 package and this package is due October 22?

Answer: Yes, a proposal is NOT a requirement for this Synopsis. This acquisition includes the
submission of the SF 330 Parts I and II and shall include the specific information described in the
synopsis. The submission must be delivered on or before 2:00 pm EDT on October 22, 2014.

2. Question: Neither NEPA/Natural Resources nor Historic Preservation/Cultural Resources were
mentioned in the solicitation - but we have provided those services often in association with AE
Services contracts. Can you tell me if those types of services are likely to be required?

Answer: Yes, these may be a component of some projects as appropriate.

3. Question: The requirement for demonstration of projects for “specialized ground transportation
infrastructure for flight hardware (>500,000 pounds carrying capacity)” appears to be very restrictive to
those firms who have prior design/construction experience with the Crawler and the Crawler Road at
Kennedy Space Center. Is it NASA’s intent that we show the ability to design civil infrastructure to
support loads greater than 500,000 pounds?

Answer: Yes, projects may include requirements to support specialized heavy equipment, wide loads,
space hardware transporters, and other specialized traffic.

4. Question: Under SUBMISSION EVALUATION CRITERIA 1. Professional qualifications … there is a
statement “The A&E team of key personnel must have professional registration in the respective
disciplines and must provide proof of licenses as part of their submission.” Do we need to provide a
copy of the licenses or may we show the number and State of professional registration as proof?

Answer: No, a copy of the license is not required. The professional license number and the state where
licensed shall be provided in the SF 330 Section E, Box 17.

5. Question: Would it be possible to provide a list of interested firms?

Answer: No, there is not a list of interested firms as this acquisition was announced electronically.
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6. Question: Who is the incumbent contractor, if any?

Answer: Jones, Edmunds & Associates, Inc.
730 NE Waldo Rd.
Gainesville, FL 32641
352.377.5821 (telephone)


